David P, Ainsworth, P.E,
1200 NW Hearnes Ave, Blue Springs, MO 64015
Cell Phone: 816-682-2093
Email: dainsworth@chelepis.com

January 18, 2023

Mr. Kyle Yancik

Re: 2221 N Killarney Lane
Lee’s Summit, MO
Floor joist Strapping

Dear Mr. Yancik:

On January 18, 2023, | inspected the above referenced property to address an issue involving
holes tat were drilled in floor joists to allow piping to pass through as seen in the photo below.




A CS16-R metal strap was installed on the bottom of the floor joist extending about 18” on
either side of the location of the pipe. The strap provides extra strength to the joist allowing it
to support the imposed load.

Cordially,

Qb il

David P. Ainsworth, P.E.




